

Contact

Jeddah
0592019728 (Mobile)
anonje059052@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/abdullah-naeem-nassar-63ab44192
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Event Videography
Event Photography
Commercial Photography

Abdullah Naeem Nassar

Multimedia production Videographer
Jeddah, Makkah, Saudi Arabia

Summary

I have had experience working with various people on a range of film productions as well as helping students and professionals with projects. With my drive to achieve, skills and qualities, I hope to become an accomplished video director and/or production manager in the future. With my determination and passion for film and all things TV, I believe I would be a very valuable asset to any team. The skills and knowledge that I will bring along with me will help me reach my goals

Experience

La Fontaine Hotels & Resorts
Multimedia/Video Production
June 2022 - Present (2 years 5 months)
Saudi Arabia

Produce and create videos, audio visual materials, and aids for training, information, and instruction purposes; produce and direct live and taped programs including public meetings, studio productions, training videos, public service announcements, and documentaries

Perform all phases of video production such as developing concepts and storyboarding; script research and writing; casting, hiring, and directing paid and volunteer actors, technicians, and crew; performing videography, camera operation, and light staging; scouting and securing locations; editing, mixing sound, creating graphics, and using digital animation software

Meet with internal customers to identify production needs; plan and schedule shooting; determine and coordinate equipment needs; advise customers and suggest techniques to overcome challenges; coordinate people and transportation required for video footage; pack, move, load, transport, and set-up equipment for production

Operate field or studio cameras and related equipment; recommend shooting changes for more effective visuals; make technical adjustments and troubleshoot equipment to ensure high-quality production

Create multimedia digital storytelling videos using stills, graphics, animation, sound effects, narration, and music; perform audio recording, extracting, and editing for podcasting; develop video slideshow presentations; load videos online; responsible for photography for use in promotions, productions, and publications; utilize software to prepare and enhance photos
Maintain production database, tape library system, and equipment
Perform other duties as assigned

ElEstez Snack

media production

June 2022 - Present (2 years 5 months)

Jiddah, Makkah, Saudi Arabia

GROHE

Videographer Prodect

August 2019 - Present (5 years 3 months)

Jeddah, Makkah, Saudi Arabia

Freelance

Freelance Photography

July 2017 - Present (7 years 4 months)

Al-Comedy Club

Videographer & Editor

September 2019 - February 2022 (2 years 6 months)

Jeddah, Makkah, Saudi Arabia

zaadana

Videographer & Photographer

January 2021 - July 2021 (7 months)

Jeddah, Makkah, Saudi Arabia

Provide quality video and photography to meet production and organizational goals

Film, edit

Produce and edit pictures

Provide professional quality video, photos, and graphics

Communicate with supervisors, clients, videographers, and others

Understand operations requirements and project goals

Show initiative and follow direction

Meet productivity standards

Provide input for improvements in operational methods

Al-Comedy Club

2 years 2 months

Ticket Seller

February 2018 - February 2019 (1 year 1 month)

Jeddah, Makkah, Saudi Arabia

Event Promoter

January 2017 - July 2018 (1 year 7 months)

Jeddah, Makkah, Saudi Arabia

Education

ARABIAN UNIVERSITY FOR SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY
GROUP

Bachelor's degree, Accounting and Business/Management · (January
2018 - April 2023)